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Glynn County Airport Commission

DATE: February 21, 2025

TO: Glynn County Airport Commission Audit Committee

FROM: Shawna Williams, C.M., Airport Finance and Administration Director

SUBJECT: Glynn County Airport Commission Special-Called Audit Committee Meeting Agenda

A special-called meeting of the Glynn County Airport Commission Audit Committee will be held
February 25, 2025 at 8:15 a.m. at the Glynn County Airport Commission Annex — St. Simons Island
Airport — 160 Gary L. Moore Court, St. Simons Island, Georgia 31522.

Airport Commission Audit Committee Agenda

Call to Order

Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2023/2024, Nichols Cauley and Associates
Recommendation: Accept the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 as presented and
recommend acceptance to the Glynn County Airport Commission and the Golden Isles

Development Authority.

Adjournment

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in
this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, may contact the Glynn
County Airport Commission at 912-265-2070. The Airport Commission will make reasonable accommodation for those
persons with at least two business days’ notice prior to the meeting.
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